
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

GEN'r.~RAL 

E/AC . 31/SR . 3 
l<j Decetn~Jer 1949 

ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGTIIJAL: l<'RF-NCH 

CONTENTS : 

Chairo:an : 

Members: 

AD HOC C~~ITTTEE ON IMPL.'El•!El'n~.ATION OF RECOJvliviENDATIONS 

ON ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL MATTERS 

SUi~..ARY RECORD OF THE 'l'HIRD MEETING 

Held at Leu Success New York · 
on Nonday, l2~cember i949, at 1i.15 a.m . 

General diBC'.l.S.s ion (E/1561, E/1')61/Add. l , E /AC. <, l/L.l, E/AC . 3l/L . 2 , 

F/AC . ?,l/L. 3 , E/AC.3 l /L.4, ·E/l56'f). 

.Mr. PLIMSOLL 

t--11' . 'ISAO 

Mr . A~lA.NRICH 

Mr . AZKOUL 

Mr. KATZ.-suc:ay 

Mr. LE'DWARD 

Mr. CA'l'ES 

Mr. CHERNYSIIEV 

Aust ralif! 

China 

France 

Lebanon 

:?oland 

United Kin gdom of Great 3r ita in 
and northern Irebnd 

Uni ted States o:f' Amer ica 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Repu~> lice 

Con sul tan t from Non -Governmental Organization: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. STOLZ 

Mr . YATES 

Mr. FJ!:LLER 

Mrs. GRANT 

Re~resentative of the 
Secretar y -General 

Director of the Leg-d l Departmen i 

Committee Secret a r y 

Any corrections to this r ecord should be suomitted in du ] l i c8te in either 

of the working languages (English or Frencb) , with in t wo workinB days , to the 

Director, Off icial Recor ds Di v i sion, Room F-520, Lake Success . Correc·t-ions 

should bear the a ppro:pria t e symbol num~)er and be enclosed in an envelope me rked 

"URGENT' .• Corrections can b e dea l t witb more s peedily if dslegativnl3 tv'ill be 

good enoug.': to iJ~~corporate thero in ~ mi:neograp!ied copy of tne r ecorrl. 



E /AC .31/SR.3 
Pa i:Se 2 

G:ENER/l.L DISCWvSION (E/1561, E/1561/Add .1, E/AC . 31/L. l , E/AC .31/1 .2 , 

V.jAr. .:,.1,1r. .3, E/AC . 3ljL . 4, E/156? ) 

1. The CHAIRMAN recalled that it had been senerally agreed at the 

pr eviou s me eting that it was only certoin types of recommendations which 

s hou ld b e t be subject of reports . Toere 'were t1-ro distinct matters: 

fi rst l y , re ~:>orts on resolutions and secondly .• their implementation by the 

Coun c il. 1'be Committee •ro;s compe t ent to take action on the first point onl J; ,, 

name l y on tt"Je pr ocedural question . He elsa recalled the :proposal eubmitted 

b.v t iJe Polish re .Qresentative that ~veat1sat1ons should be carried out on 

t h e '"h'J l e of a s pecific subject. 

2 . t-tr . KA'I'Z.-SUCHY ( ?oland ) viehod t o clarify h i s lJr oposal. T"ne 

s e &::nentar y ana l ysis by su~Jject groups , wh ich he had suggested 1 s hould. not be 

conf used ''li th the S:Jot imreetigat iQrJe Yhich had b een suggested when the 

Economic end Social Council had d iSICUased General Assemb ly resolution l l9(II) . 

3. He suggest ed that a tborOii@h analyaie should b e made of one whole 

s ubject , nercotic drugs, for example, at which time the implementation of all 

t !1e resolut ions ado:9ted on t hat question should be reviewed . 

4. The CHAIR~~ a s ked the Polisn representa t ive if t h e segmentation he 

had suggested s hould be a~plied to reports r equest ed f rom &overnmenta a s well 

as to studiee mede by the Council . 

5. Mr. KATZ.- SUC:HY (Poland) felt that there was not nec essarily eny 

connexion b e tween the r es t ric t i on of the Coun cil' s studies to c ert8in eubjecte 

and the report s r eques t ed f r om Governmen t s . 

6. ¥!!' . CATES (United States of America) thoueht t i1a t t he ::::>oliah 

represen ta t ive 's nropos~l should be studied when the Corr.mit t ee considered how 

t he repor t s were to be dea lt with . The Council ,nie,b t , for instance , dec ide t 

discus s cer t ain b!'Oups c f sub j ects at specified 1ntervols . 

The Committee should first exemine the replies rece ived ~egarding 

rReolutions ano dec i de whether they were satisfactory . It could tben exclude 

the resolut ions wh i ch were no l onger relevant. It should also decide whether 

or not the inodequaGy M' :report..s f r0-m Govcroroent.s was C.ut: t o d,efects in ce..:·ts.ir 
j resoJ.uti C'.ne 



E jAC . 31/SR .3 
Page 3 

r esol utions. If neces sary 1 a new text could be suggested for euch resolution. 

The Committee would then decide whether the r eiJorts shoul d be submit ~cd 

a nnually or at l ess f r equent intervals . Finally,· i t should for mulate 

pr o:posa l s for the im}1rovement of the quality of repor:ts <:• nd s houl d r ecommend 

t he neces sary measures to hel;> Governments i n ·t he :pre:Para tion of re :-orts . 

8. The CHAIRMAN felt that the Committee should first decide on which 

r ecommenda t ions Governments wer~ to be asked to submi t r epor ts . The for m 

in which those r eports ~ere to be drafted should then be de termined . 

9. Mr . CATES (United States of America) said tl1at the Cornmit·;.ee could 

etudy fir st e i ther t :1e r esolutions or the que.stion of re.J?liee . 

10 . Mr . L-~WARD (Un ited K1ngdom} supported the Polieh representative's 

suggestion th::tt r eviews should be carried out by segments . He cons ider ed.it 

necessa ry , hovFever , that repor ts su'omitted by Governments should cover the 

whol e of the subject , so as to proTide a complete picture of t he situation . 

11. T'.(Je CHAffiMAN though t tha t t h e Committ ee was in agree ment that the 

idea of fra Bmen ta r y repor ts s :10uld be rejected . In t~ose ci rcumstances, the 

Pclieh repr esentative ' s suggestion regarding fra gmentary investigations 

would be s tudied when the Committee considered how reports were· to be dea lt 

wit~i . 

12. He asked the members of the Commi ttee to Bi ve the i r v iews on· t he 

form of the reports received in connex ion with the various recommendations . 

13 . Mr . CATES (United Statee of America) considered that a very 

difficult questicn, in vi ew of the f act that a la r ge number of resolutions ha i 

been summarized . i n document E/1325, in which the Secr etariat bad me re l y 

eumn:arized the replies wit lJout s tating to what extent t :'ley could be used . 

14. The CHAIRMAN suggested a plan of general classif! cation of the 

various recommendations . There t:Jight be four t y)es o;.~ recornmendatic-ns : 

1. Recommend~tione wbic}1 consisted of declarations of pr inciple 

or exhorta tione . 

2 . Recomrnendation e which asked for information . In his o2inion , i t 
was not neceaear~· t.o submit. l'epur t.A ·<>oJJ~rn~ng mwl1 !~commendations . 

! 3· Rf.!C 0 WQ7<'Jfl('i.Bt.i ... "ll?S 



E/~C .:1/SR .3 .... 
Pae,e 4 . .. . . 

3. Recommendatione ·inviting Member States .to ra:ti.f:Y cqnver+t!ona .. or 

treaties . That type of reco~enuation should not be the subject of reports, 

but should be examined in a spacial way. . 

last category ~raa concerned, there was no difficulty with. resard to reports . 
t l "$ 

15 . Once the Committee had agreed on a classification it could then 

cor1sider the ty:pe of report to be requested unde·r each he~dioo . 

16. l·lr . LEIMARD (United Kingdom) recalled that e.t the · previous meeting he 

he,d '!'!'E.de certain general observations on that question . on the . one hand 'the 

mun.ber of reports was very smal], in com:paris on lTith the number of Member States, 

Wld on the other, t he quality of the. reports 'varied a great deal . It was 
· ·. . ... . . . :· 

esser1tb.l that reports should make particular mention of the steps taken to 

·implen:.ent recorr.mendations. .. . . , . •. 

17 . · · Nr. A·H.:\l'!RICH (France) pointed: out tMt e. stud:y of ·the . re:pliee received 

from Go-verr<nl<mts stm-ied thc.t in many oosEia · t hey ·merely· ·reproduce the replies whic: 

had already been g iven. to other organs of 'tke· Uni ted' Nations. That was a very 

unsatisfactory mothod, and in order that Governments might not be tempted to use 

it , questions to which replies' had e.!Peady been submitted to other bodies should 

riot be asked . 

1f\. 

United Kingdom and French repres entatives . Re felt 1 t '·rould be helpful i f 1,n 

their re,porta . Gov-ernments ... st.ated, where necessary 1 the reasons why t hey had not 

been able to ca:r:-~y out t~ roco:nrr .. e:.dations . That suggestion did not imP:i:Y ~y 

cri tlc ism of Gove"~rnmcnts Ht.ich "Vrould have to submit noga ti ve replies . 

The cHAIFJ-1'.\N as Ired the Iiie.ni.berei :of the Comi·n1ttee ·tf they aereed to the 

classification he h.l.d proposed. The fi~t tY:PEi" of reco.f.r,l€mdation 'wottld be · t)le 

·mQst difficult . to ;ksai'f'y. Each res-~iution ~rould no ·· doubt have to be· studied 
··:: .. ' . .. 

separately. . '.· 

20 . '·Mr.: YATES (Secret3.riat) etated.:. tha,t gener al. information on certain 

resolutions of tr.n:t t :-;pe a ppoarod. ir: t:h.G V!QX:ld. Ecor.:omic S1..:.rvey pu1:' l~~fld, by tJ2e ................ _. .---·-- .. . 

SecretariAt • Theru r;as· admittedly no sUch .document whel'S social ques~~one were 

co::1eerned, although the Social Con:mission was studying t he possibility of 

produc:l.li;<; -suoh a Jl l\blictt.t.:tvn, aa p.l"<..l>QB~d :tn G~ne~al As~;~e.mblyre~olut1«?n 280 (III) 

/P.n' analysis . 



An analysis in a document of that type of the resolutions !3-dopted. on social 

questions and of the steps taken to iinplement them might perhaps be the most . 

appropriat.e solution ~ 

21. .. .Mr . CATES (United ?tat~s of America) considered that if the Committee 

approved the p:roposed c~es1fication it should suggest to the Co·uncil that 

reports .sh;ould be ~qu,.eated only in CODrl~Xion With .the recommendations in the 

fourt~ catego;~::y • . 
. ·' 

22 . The CRAI:Rf..-IAN e:qiree~ed the view t hat, when it had accepted a classi-
.. ·' ' 

fication of recommendations, the Committee would have to decide what should te 

done with rega~d to each category. It would. certainly not be necessary to re -

quest reports on reconun.ende:tiona in the first category . If, however , the Polish 

suggest.ion that 8Il amlysia according to subject should be made at infrequent 

1nte~a1s, were adopted, resolutions in that category would be included in the 

questionnaires sent to Governments . It seemed unnecessary to formulate any 

suggestion with regard to the second category. In the caoe of conventions, the 

Co:uncil ·could fr6m time to tilne v~rify the number of ratifications and, in t he 

event of that number-appearing i~dequate, it could examine the reasons for that 

state of affa:I:ra·. ' · 

23. Mr .• IEIMA...LID (Un1 ted Kinsdom) was of the opinion that the procedure 

proposed by th.e Chairman was excellent. 
, . . .. ' ' . 

24. . Wit~ regard to reccmmendati~na in the first category, the 

United Kingdom delegation bad cited two striking ei~lee of resolutions in 

connexion with which Governments should not be asked to furnish reports. The 

examples in question · were>the CotJlcil' s resolutions 183 (VIII) on the problem of 

wasting food in certain cotintl:~ies and 221 (IX) D on unemployment and full 

employment. In both cases ' there' were other far more specific recol!ll1Wnd.ations, 

on the basis of which it would be much ea~ier for Governments t o report on the 

state of affaire in that field. 

25 . · Mr . AZKOUL ·(Lebanon) took up ' the cd;a{deration of the four categories 

proposed by the cr~irman . 

26 . It could be conceded that report s could scarcely be asked for in the 

case of general recommendations which were in the nature of appeals; recom­

mendations belonging to the second CA.t.ego.ry required explicit replies but did not 

involve any special ~asures on the part of the Council in order to obtain such 
/replies; 



-"/',., 61/c;R 3 l'~ )\\j. • "-' • 

P~e 

replies; recon:mend.ations in the third category a lso presented a special problem; 

fiP.ally, the fourth category was made up of recomnendations which, while they 

made no definite request for infonr.a.tion, gave specific and concrete suggestions·, 

For those resolutions , replies were both possible and necessary, 

27 . In principle, reports should not be requested on general recommendation 

but only on specific recommendations . That being so, the question was who waei 

to make the choice. Would the classification of recommenCL..<ttions be made by the 

Secreto.ry- Genoral or by the Counc i l _itaelf? . Mr. Azkoul r~called the Chairman•a 

suggeGtion that. at the end of the session the Secretariat s hould draw up a list 

of the resolutions '\<Thich had been . adopted classifying them accqrding to 

ca te3ories, to be approved by the Council. 

28 . Hr . IELHARD (United Kirigd.O:m.} considered that it mi ght be somewhat 

difficult for the Council to state t:M.t one of its resolutions did not come 

under tho provisions of resolution 119 (li) and was therefore merely an appeal. 

The.t 'wuld be tantamount to te l ling Governments t hat they need not trouble to 

implement that resolution. 

29 , t.1r. YATES. (Secretariat) thoueht that the question might not be quite s c 

difficult cs the re2resentative of t h$ Unit•d Kingdom imagined, The Council 

might state that, althouch the resolution came under the provision~ of 

resolution 119 (II ), there was ~o need to submit a special report concerning it. 

Moreover, in cases of that kind. a studs on the lines of that produced by the 

Secretariat on world economy mi Ght provide information regarding the implemen­

tation of those recomnGndetions, thus making it unnecessary to ask for special. · 

reports. 

30 . The CHAIRvlAN pointed out that, instead of requesting a report on one· 

single recommendation, questionnaires could be sent out from time to t'ime on one 

whole subject, whi ch woul d cover a number of recommendations. 

31. Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) thought that requests for reports could be 

restricted to certain resolutions, while in the case of other recolll1I1Bnda.t1ons 

it vrould be sufficient to have the information supplied in general .. >l·'-'~''~;· 



E/f..C. 31/SR . 3 
Page 7 

32 . ~IX. AHANRICH (F;rance) reminded. the Committee that no decision had 

Yet been teken on the authority which was· to be r esponsible for the classification 

of the recotmnend~tions in the various :proposed categories . Differences of 

opinion on that matter had been expressed in the Committee . T'.ne Secretariat 

would cer tainly enco\L~ter the same difficulties as the Economi c and Social 

Council in that connexion . If no agreement \ras reached on that J..lOL1t, the same 

situetio~l as that facing the Committee was likely to ariee again and it would 

be necessary to examine a le.r ge number of resolutions which hRd not been ob.ssified 

iri catego:.- i es . Th.e COJl'U'll".ttee would recall the e.greement r~eched c.t the previous 

meet ing on the necessity of reducins the number of questions sent to 

Governments . A reverse tendency had appeared durinB the ~ast few years . 

33 . The C!IAIRl"lAN obser ved th!!.t it wae for the Coraaj.ttee to make 

sue;;estions to the Cou."lcil on how the classification should be made . 

34 . l!Jr . CATES (United States of Amer ica) drew t he Committee ' s c.ttention to 

the fact that the cl assification of recommendations should in no >·ray prejudice 

the obligat i ons assumed by Member St ates to implement the resolutions adopted 

by the United Nat ions . The Committee was r egarding rec~nendations solely from 

the point of view of procedure , with the :purpose of decidinc on which of t hem 

reports should be requested . 

35 . Mr . TSAO (Ch:!.na) sup:ported the classification proposed ·by t he Chai rman . 

He poi nted out, however, that certain recommendat ions mieht fall into seve1·a1 

categories at t he srute time . The third category of r ocomntendatio:::ls ; in which 

Member States were invited to ratify conventions, did not mean thet t hey were 

obliged to r atify them. Recommendat i ons in that cate.'3ory should not be subject 

to measures of implementation . 

36 . The CHAIT'J:.A.!J' ac:~nowledsed that a resolut io11 might possibl y fall into 

several categories at the same t ime . An unduly spec:~fic stat ement must therefore 

be avoided . S1.:ch resolutions could be subje cted t o t he general anelys i s already 

mentioned. 

/37 . Mr. CATES 



E/AC ·3l/SR . 3 
Page S 

37 . Mr . CATES (United States of A~rica) pointed 01~ that there was a 

dj f ference between the obligations of Gover nments under conventions which they 

had ratified and their obl i gation t o implement re:::ommend.at ione of the Council , 

incluu i.ug .t ~::~;ul.iillG ii.d.ut i om:: th<!t c cc:nv-er.t:!.o!1 sl-lonl d be r atified. The 

irnpl e:ne rct ation of obligation~, as provided for in the actual t ext of convent i ons , 

could be st~died by the signatories of the convention rather than by the 

CO\U1Cil. 

3B. Mr . CSEP.NYSHb'"'V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that 

the l a!l{:,"Uage of the Charter made it tlandator y for Governments t o co- operate in 

t he application of measure~ i n the int ernational field, but not in t he case of 

i nternal Q'.testi ons vhich fell within their domestic jurisdiction. That was an 

essential point . 

39. There vas a danger of going too far and establishing an authority which 

would set a f orm of world government over Governments . It was for the 

Government s coucerned t o define the attitude they woul d adopt tcmards resolutions 

and to decide whether or not they would rep~ to questionnaires sent out by t he 

Uni ted I~ations . Particule.r caution should be exercised with regard t o the form 

in which questio:r..s to Governments were couched, in order to avoid any infr inge­

ment of nat ional sovereignty . 

h(\ M:r. AZKOUL (Lebanon) "thought that the first question to be studied was 

what authority would establish the distinction between resolutions falling 

vi thin t he f:ir·s t category and tho~e in t he fourth categor y , and by what process 

that dist i nction would be established . A study of t he implementation of the 

recommendations fall i ng withi n the first categor y might be a s'.lbject forthe 

gener al study on social and cultural me.t "l,ers 1 should it be decided to produce 

one, f or the s urvey of world economi c conditions or for the studies by subject, 

as sug~ested earlier . 

41. ¥..r . LEDWARD (United Kingdom) thought that i t was for the Council i tself' 

to decide t he category i nto which each r esol ution it had adopted would fall . 

The question ar ose whether that poi nt should be settl ed vith r egard to each 

resol~tion inmledi atel y it was adopted, or whether it should be settled at the 

end of a session for all t he resolut i ons adopted during that session. The 

best method would be to specify the c~.tegory into which a resolution fell during 

t he d i scussion of the draft of that resolution and t hen in t he text of the 
r esolution itself . /42 . Mr . YATES 



42 . Mr . YATES . (Sec!'etari at ) th~~ght it wd,{id be better if t he Council had 

one single discussion for all the r escl\:Li.ons jt he.il ad.::>ptei rather than a sel"ie~ 

of discuss ~on which miGht involve a ce1·tain amount of re1x:titio:r. . It would be 

j..le.r ticuJ.arly diff icult in the case of the General Assembly, where there would be 

the danger of i nst1 t uting a dou·ole discussion . 

43. I~ r e ply t o a question from the United States rep:·eE=entative, the 

CHAJRMAN expla ined t hat genert.U Dnn'..lal reports came i nto t he fourth category·. 

·44 . In .r e pl y to the USSP. r epr esentative, he explained that t he f our 

categories were the follow:i.ng : 

(1) Resolutions which "-'We ailpeE'.ls Ol' declareti ona of principle ; 

( 2} Resol utions contain i ng req·.1csts for f!}:ecific information on 

technical subjects; 

(3) Resol utions i nviti ng GoverilLlents to ratify or eccede to a 

convent ion or treaty; 

( 1~) Resolutio:J.e calling f or sreci fic roea~ures. 

1~5 . In his opinion, the Ad * Co1.1lllittee could cl a::-sif y t he r esol utions 

already adopted and mal~e recommendations to t he Council on the mechanism which 

should be set up to claseify future resolut ions . 

46. ~r . CJERNYSllEV (Union of Soviet Socialis t Republ ics) asked whether the 

Gover nru.ents of Member St ates would be request ed t o r epor t on the implementation 

of only those resolutions which f ell within the fourth cate gor y . 

The CIIAIBMAN sai d that it was for the Ad Hoc Cot;ll!littee to reply to -- --- . 
that question. In his opi nion,. resolutions i n the first category might be the 

subject of periodical studi es, according to subject . Resolutions in t he 

second category preeented no diffic~ty. Resal~tions in the t h ird category 

might be the subject of a general study e;t f i xed intervals of three or f i ve 

years . Finally, r esolutions in the fourth cat egory should be t he subject of 

a specific ·· ques tionnaire addressed tQ· all Governments . 

/46. Thus the 



E/ ..... c . '31/S~ ·3 
Page 10 

48 . Thus the impl ementation of r esolution 260 (III) of the Genera l Assembly 

might not be s t udied until several years had el apsed . 

~9 . ~~~., . !~I{Otf~ (Le'ba.norl} pointed. out the.~ reoolut:!.ons of -the Cot:.nc11 o~ 

the Gener a l ,·,ssembly reloting to the i:'a t ificat ion of conventions were normal 

resolutions and t he:::-e was ther efore no point in isolating them . It would be 

useful to know 11ha t mDasures had been taken by Governments for the ratii'ication 

of the conYentions presented to them, namelJr , whether the convention had been 

su~mitted to P~rliament , whC~t d1.fficulties might stand in the way of its 

r at i fica t ion , and so on . Those resolutions mi ght come into the fourth category . 

50 . ~~ . K4TZ -SUCh~ (Poland) thought r esolutions in the first category 

should not even be the object of an ana l ysis by subject s . Requests for 

technical information presented no difficulty, s ince the extent to which such 

r esolutions i:er e implemented was indicat ed by t he number of replies r eceived . 

Moreover , t!1e Council ":as not requ i red to supervise the ratification of conven­

tions and still l ess their lioplementation : in general , conventions themse lves 

conta ined provisions r el a ting t o their ap~lication . Anyone could know at any 

time how many Stat es had ratified a particular convention . 

51 . The~~~~ Committee should give its particula r attention to the 

implemen~tion of r esolutions wh i ch came within the fourth category . 

52 . lvi.r . CA'rES (United St ates of fl.merica ) t hought that the thir d and fourth 

c~tegories might be incorporated int o one , since it would be interesting to know 

how f a r each countrJ had gone in the r atification of conventions . The idea of 

an analysis \'ra s excellent, but that analysis could not be a substitute for the 

reports for which the Assembly hed esked on the implementation of resolutions . 

53 · The CHf,l]MAN agreed with the r epr esentative of Poland concerning 

resolutions in the s econd category . ~e thought, furthermore, that i t would be 

advisable to have a special cat egory for r esolutions on conventions, since it 

was useless to ask the same question every year . h. general survey every three 

or five year s '•ould be adcq_uate and Governments which had not ratified the 

/convention 



li:,/AC/11/Srt .3 
Page 11 

convention could then be asked whot were thei~ objections . That procedure 

\"!Ould help the Council and might l ead it to ·consider amending certain conventicns . 

54 . 1>1r . AZJ<OUL (Lebanon) expressed agreement with the Chairman . 

55 . 'l'he CHAIB?vlAN drew attention to resolutions 265 (III) end 285 (III) 

of the General Asse~bly, appearing in document E/AC .31/1 . Those vere specie:l 

cases, since they were addressed to a limited number of Gov0rnments . 

56 . Mr . CATES (United ~tates of Ame:..·ica) admitted that the cesoe in 

question wer e special cases with r~ard t o th€: number of Governments to which 

a questio~naire . should be sent, but not with r egard to the obligation of thosQ 

Governments to implement the resolutions . 

57 · Mr . CHEP.NYSHEV (Union of Soviet Social ist Republics) pointed out 

thet resolution 285 (III) of the Goner ol Aeaembl~ did not fell within the 

province of the Economic and Social Council. 

and had been discussed in the Fire~ Commit~ee . 

It was political in character 

58. The CEAIRMAN pointed out that human rights were mentioned in the 

very title of the resolution . lie thought, however , that the Committee should 

not have to conce:::-n itself vith recommendat ions to pe:::-ticular Member States . 

It was for the Economic and Social Council or the General Assembly to solve 

that problem . 

59 · Mr . CATES (United States of America) agreed with tho Cha imen . 

wished, however , to make it clear that it did not in eny way alter the 

oblisation of Governments to observe recommendat ions of the kind . 

He 

60 . Mr . CHERNYSEEV (Union of Soviet Socit: list ~epublics) t hought that 

it was not within the competence of the ~~ Hoc C~mnitt0e to cons ider the 

implementation of resolutions which had not been adopted by either the 

Economic and Social Council or the 8(3cond and Third Committees of the General 

Assembly . He thought, therefore, that it was a mistak~ for resolutions 2G5 

(I II) and 285 (III ) of the General Assembly to have been included in 

document E/AC .31/l. 

/ 61. Mr . CATES 



E/AC . il/SR ·3 
Page 12 

61. Mr . CATES {United States of .t=.roer i ca) pointed out that, under 

resolution 119 ( II) of the General :~ssembly, it was for the Committee to 

d.ec ide which r esolution s of t h e Genera 1 Assembly wer e with in the compe tence 

of t he Eccnomic and Soc ial Council . 

62 . ~'ir . CH.E.'rtNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) stated that , 

dir ectl y or indirectly , Dll the resolutlona of the General Assembly concerned 

human rights . Such an a rgument could not therefore be used to justi fy the 

Jncl~sion of r esol ution 285 (III ) iQ docum~nt ~/hC.31/l . 

63 . Mr . YATES (Secretariat) r ecalled the f act that r esol ution 119 (II) 

of the General !.ssemtl y concerned e ll the General Assembly resolutions "'hich 

dea lt ''Tith me.tters within the competence of the Council, whatever Ma in Committee 

had pr esent ed them . The question of the ilnple.mentation of human rights had 

not yet been settl ed and the Committee could not take a general d ecision on a 

matter of s uch importance in conneXion wit h the inc l us ion of resolutions 265 (Ill) 

and 285 (III) in document E/AC .Jl/1 . 

20/12 p . m. 




